SV Tower. No. 27, Floor 4
1 80 Feet Road, 6th Block, Koramangala
M S KA & ASSOC]ateS Bengaluru 560095, INDIA

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2025, and profit (including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialty
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial
Statements.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, were audited by another
auditor whose report dated May 26, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
P‘SSOC‘ so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
ﬁ\\r paragraph 2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.

(g) The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section. 143(3)(b) and
paragraph 2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and
explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material mis-
statement.
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v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2025, which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, and the same has been enabled and
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting
software. Further, during the course of our examination, we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

Based on our examination, the Company has used payroll software for maintaining its
books of account which do not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
as explained in Note 45 to the financial statements. Accordingly, we are unable to
comment whether the audit trail feature has been tampered.

Based on our examination, the Company has used inventory software for maintaining
its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that no audit trail feature was enabled
at the database level during the year ended March 31, 2025 in respect of the software
to log any direct data changes as explained in Note 45 to the financial statements.
Further, the audit trail facility has been operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the inventory software, except for the software at the
database level as stated above, in respect of which the audit trail facility has not
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in this software
during the year ended March 31, 2025. Further, during the course of our examination,
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, post
enablement of the audit trail facility.

Further, in relation to abovementioned softwares, the audit trail has not been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention
prescribed under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder.

For MS K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
. ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W
\ -‘_\
\ hY (’

\ +
\ b’)r'.'
Pankaj'5 Bhauwala

Partner
Membership No. 233552
UDIN: 25233552BMJHPS4219

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MATRIX DESIGN & INDUSTRIES PRVATE LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

For MS K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAIl Firm Registration No. 105047W

\ \\ </
\ v/

Pankaj'S Bhauwala

Partner

Membership No. 233552

UDIN: 25233552BMJHPS4219

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025
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80 Feet Road, 6th Block, Koramangala

MS KA & ASSOCiateS SV Tower, No. 27, Floor 4
Bengaluru 560095, INDIA
Chartered Accountants Tel: +91 80 43941920

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MATRIX DESIGN & INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH

31,2025.

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i.

(@)A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(@)

(b)

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

B The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible

assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and right of use assets were physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme designed to cover all items over a period
of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of Property, plant and
equipment and right of use assets have been physically verified by Management during
the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable
properties, and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The inventory (excluding stocks with third parties and stocks-in-transit) has been
physically verified by the management during the year. In respect of inventory lying in
custody with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them and in
respect of goods in transit, the goods have been received subsequent to the year end. In
our opinion, the frequency, coverage and procedure of such verification is reasonable and
appropriate, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations.
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book
records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During any point of time of the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores rupees, in aggregate from Banks on the basis of security of
current assets. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the
financial statements, quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. Refer note 16 to the financial
statements.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has provided
advances in the nature of loans, to other entities.
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i,

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(A) The details of such loans, advances, to other parties are as follows:

Guarantees Security Loans Advances in
the nature of
loans
Aggregate amount
granted/provided
during the year
- Employees | - - - 31.50 lakhs
Balance
Outstanding as at
balance sheet date
in  respect of
above cases
- Employees - - - 0.67 Lakhs

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in
relation to grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans, are not prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

In case of the loans and advances in the nature of loan, schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest have been stipulated and the borrowers have been regular in the
repayment of the principal and payment of interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts overdue for more than
ninety days in respect of the loans and/ or advances in the nature of loans, granted to
Other Parties.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no loans or
advance in the nature of loan granted which was fallen due during the year, that have
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
or advances in the nature of loan given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not any
granted loans and / or advances in the nature of loans, including to promoters or related
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report under clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

framed there under. Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(iv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.
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vi.  The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of
cost records for any of the products/ services of the Company. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a)

vii. (b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax, provident
fund, employees, income-tax, duty of customs, cess, and other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities during the year,
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. No undisputed amounts payable in
respect of these statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2025, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, there are no dues relating to goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transaction which
are not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Income-tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the
requirement to report as stated under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

ix. (a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, money
raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised. Refer Note 16 to the financial statements.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes
by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture. Accordingly,
requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting requirement
under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly, or optionally
convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the requirements to report under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Xi.

xii.

xiti.

Xiv.

Xvii.

(@) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or no
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our
audit.

(b) During the year no report under Section 143(12) of the Act, has been filed by auditor in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xii)(a)
to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, requirement to report under clause 3(xiv) (a) and (b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and accordingly, the requirements to report under clause
3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3 (xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) does not have any Core Investment Company (as part of its group.
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly,
the provisions stated under clause 3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

There has been resignation of the erstwhile statutory auditors during the year. No issues,
objections or concerns were raised by the outgoing auditor.
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xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (as disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification,
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has been included in the
report.

For M S K A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

|CAl Firm Registration No. 105047W
\\\; f"

Pénkaj‘ﬁ Bhauwala

Partnér)

Membership No. 233552

UDIN: 25233552BMJHPS4219

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025
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MSKA & Associates Buleet Roel, 6 Bk, Kaamamls

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MATRIX DESIGN & INDISTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Matrix Design
& Industries Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company, has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control with reference
to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

Management’s and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by ICAI. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

Page 1 of 2

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E}), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6238 0519
Ahmedabad | Bengaluru | Chennai | Goa | Gurugram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Mumbai | Pune www.mska.in



MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
llCﬁQl Firm Registration No. 105047W
\'1\ .\_ ‘z\vé; /

% \ff
Pankaj\S/Bhauwala
Partner!

Membership No. 233552
UDIN: 25233552BMJHPS4219

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Notes As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 3,704.56 2,863.92
Right-of-use assets 4 5,801.75 5,841.73
Capital work-in-progress 5 658.27 425.36
Other intangible assets 5 17.78 22.10
Financial assets
Other financial assets 6 205.04 135.35
Non current tax assets (net) 7 (a) - 2.50
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 139.05 163.33
QOther non-current assets 13 (a) 50.77 28.96
Total non-current assets 10,577.22 9,483.25
Current assets
Inventories 9 7,331.46 6,009.50
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 7,757.06 6,544.12
(Cash and cash ¢quivalents 11 1,076.70 94,53
Other bank balances (other than cash and cash equivalents) 12 43.06 40.51
Cther financial asscts 6 1.07 11.98
Other current assets 13 (b) 1,829.61 627.65
Total current assets 18,038.96 13,328.29
Total assets 28,616.18 22,811.54
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 14 1.00 1.00
Other equity 15 (1,484.30) (3,689.91)
T otal equity (1,483.30) (3,688.91)
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabifitics
Finaincial liabilitics
Borrowings 16 17,293.16 -
Lease liabilities 17 4,674.34 4,968.30
Provision for empioyee benefits : 18 322.16 21.36
Total non-current liabilities 22,289.66 4,989.66
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 644.59 1,415.65
Trade payables 19
Total outstandimg dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 436.65 518.21
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 3,900.49 2,596.75
enterprises
Lease liabilities 17 500.77 388.55
Other current financial liabilities 20 1,661.91 16,046.00
Income tax liabilities (net) 7(b) 62.26 -
Other current liabilities 21 365.30 200.05
Provision for employee benefits 18 237.85 345.58
Total current liabilities 7,809.82 21,510.79
Total equity and liabilities 28,616.18 22,811.54
Sumimary of material accounting policies. 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For M § K A & Associates
Chartered Accoumants

Pankaj 8
Partner
Membership No. 233552

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly MHPL Clothing Private Lim#

C|N: U18209HR2020PTC085127

Sir"th"}'al rthy A
Director
DIN: 07425034

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21,2025

)
Prabhat Kumar Singh
Director

DIN: 08275987

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as atherwise stated)

For the year

For the year

Notes  nrarch 31,2025 March 31, 2024

Income
Revenue from operations 22 45,840.62 2,451.30
Other income 23 475.54 2.86
Total Income 46,316.16 2,454.16
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 24 20,102.66 1,640.14
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 25 (266.37) (545.48)
Employee benefits expense 26 14,368.14 804.88
Finance costs 27 2,262.98 77.88
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 1,195.66 122.32
Job work charges 1,592.72 10029
Other expenses 29 3,838.08 286.50
Total expenses 43,093.87 2,486.53
Profit/(Loss) before tax 3,222.29 (32.37)
Tax expense/(credit) 30
Current tax 856.00 -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge 8 58.61 (163.33)
Total Tax expense/(credit) 914.61 (163.33)
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year 2,307.68 130.96
Other comprehensive (loss) (net of tax)
Items that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Remeasurement (loss) on defined benefit plan (1.77) (173.70)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Effective portion of gain /(loss) on hedging instruments in a cash flow hedge (net) (100.30) -
Total other comprehensive (loss) for the year (102.07) (173.70)
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year 2,205.61 (42.74)
Earnings per equity share 31
[Nominal value per share Rs. 10 (March 31, 2624: Rs. 10]
Basic/Diluted (in Rs.) 23,076.80 1,309.60
Summary of material accounting policies. 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

\ R
\ \o*
Patﬂ\'ajS\ hauwala

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For M § K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

.

Partner
Membership No. 233552

Place: Benpaluru
Date: May 21, 2025

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly MHPL Clothing Private Lipited)

CIN: U18209HR2020PTC085127

PN
Sithygarirthy A
Difector

DIN: 07425034

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025

/

Prabhat Kumar Singh
Director
DIN: 08275987

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025



Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupecs lakhs, except as otherwisc stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax 3,222.29 (32.37)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,195.64 12232
Interest income (15.06) (1.29)
Unrealised foreign exchange loss, (net) (21.62) -
Net loss on sale of property. plant and equipment 2131 -
Provision for doubtful debt 66.69 140.19
Finance costs on borrowing 1,683.88 77.88
Finance cost on lease liabilities 579.10 -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 6,732.23 306.73
Changes in operating assets & liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (1,321.96) (918.79)
(Increase)/decreasc it trade receivables (1,254.52) (1,323.06)
(Increase)idecrease in othier financial assets (46.59) (40.59)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (1,199.70) 162.85
[ncrease/(decrease) in trade payables 1,223.88 860.09
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities 342.18 1,272.59
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities and provisions 232.24 74.38
Cash generated from operations 4,707.76 394.20
Tncome tax paid, net of refunds (791.24) (2.16)
Net cash flows from operating activitics (A) 3,916.52 392.04
8. Cash flow frow investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,440.35) (421.44)
Proceed from sale of property, plant and equipment 21.02 -
Iivestment in bank deposits (2.15) -
Redemption of bank deposits - 50.49
[nterest received 247 1.29
Net cash used in investing activitics (B) (1,419.01) (369.66)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of lcase liabilities (1,484.27) (216.31)
Proceeds from borrowings from banks, (net) 1,304.19 -
Frocesds from borrowings from related parties, (net) 13,586.35 302.55
Payment of liability towards business transfer (14,485.50) -
Initesest paid (436.11) (20.97)
Net cash flows frem/(used in) financing activities (C) (1,515.34) 65.27
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 982.17 87.65
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 94.53 6.88
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,076.70 94.53
Reconeiliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:
Components of cash and cash equivalents 11
Balance with banks in current accounts 1,075.95 93.53
Cash in hand 0.75 1.00
Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,076.70 94.53
Summary of material accounting policies. 2

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

1. Explanatory notes to statement of cash flows

The changes in the liabilities arising from financing activities are as below:

Particulars Borrowings Lease liability Total

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,113.10 - 1,113.10
Cash flows 302.55 (216.31) 86.24
Non-cash changes - 5,573.16 5,573.16
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,415.65 5,356.85 6,772.50
Cash flows 14.890.54 (1,484.27) 13,406.27
Non-cash changes 13.91 1,302.53 1,316.44
Balance as at March 31,2025 16,320.10 5,175.11 21,495.21

2. The above Statement of Cash flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in IND AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flows notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015], as amended.

This is the Cashflow statement referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

T\ CIN: U18209HR2020PTC08512&
\ '\\\. & /

\ ¥ \ .

o/ )

Pankajlx/ﬂhauwala Sa‘l/h_\"famurthy A Prabhat Kumar Singh
Partuier Director Director
Membership No. 233552 DIN: 07425034 DIN: 08275987
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 21, 2025 Date: May 21, 2025 Date: May 21, 2025



Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (March 31, 2024: Rs.10) issued, subscribed and fully paid

No. of shares Amount
At April 01, 2023 10,000 1.00
Changes during the vear - -
As at March 31, 2024 10,000 1.00
Changes duriny the year - -
As at March 31, 2025 10,000 1.00
(b) Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Caplt.al r.eserve on business Retained
combination under common . Total
earnings
control
As at April 01, 2023* (3,598.63) (48.54) (3,647.17)
Changes in accounting policy (transition to Ind AS, refer Note 42) - - -
Restated balance as at April 01, 2023 (3,598.63) (48.54) (3,647.17)
Profit for the year - 130.96 130.96
Other comprehensive loss - (173.70) (173.70)
As at March 31, 2024 (3,598.63) (91.28) (3,689.91)
As at April 01, 2024 (3,598.63) (91.28) (3,689.91)
Profit for the year - 2,307.68 2,307.68
Other comprehensive loss - (102.07} 1102.07)
As at March 31, 2025 (3,598.63) 2,114.33 (1,484.30)
*As per Previous GAAP

"There arc no prior period errors other than those adjusted on Ind AS transition (Refer Note 42).

Capital reserve on business combination under common control : This reserve was created pursuant to the acquisition of Matrix Design And Industries Private Limited has
acquired busiess from Matrix Clothing Private Limited, capital reserve on business combination under common control represents difference between the net assets acquired in
business combination under common control and the consideration paid / payable, in accordance with IND AS 103 Appendix C.

Summary of material accounting policies.
The accompanying noles are an integrai part of these financial statements.

For M 5 K A & Associates
Chartered Acéountants
«JCAI FFirm Registration No. 105047W

Panner/
Membership No. 233552

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025

Sa -tya:_[m'rﬁ'ly A
Director
DIN: 07425034

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
CIN: U18209HR2020PTC085127

/

Prabhat Kumar Singh
Director
DIN: 08275987

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 21, 2025



Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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General Information

Matrix Design and Industries Private Limited, (formerly MHPL Clothing Private Limited) (‘the Company') having Corporate Identity Number (CIN):
118209HR2020PTC085127 was incorporated on January 31, 2020 to carry on the business of design, manufacture and export of a wide range of garments for men,
women and children and caters to the needs of several leading international fashion brands. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gokaldas Exports Limited.

The Company is a Private company domiciled in India and the registered office of the Company is located in Delhi. The Company is engaged in the business of
design, manufacture, and sale of a wide range of garments for men, women, and children and caters to the needs of several leading international fashion brands and
retailers. The principal source of revenue for the Company is from manufacture and sale of garments and related products, both domestic and overseas.

Material Accounting Policies

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements.

Statement of compliance with IndAS:

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as ‘Ind AS’)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules 2016, as amended with
effect from April 01, 2016. The Financial Statements of the Company, have been prepared and presented in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instrunients) which are measured at fair value.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (%) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company
operates. All amcunts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025 and authorised for issue on May 21,2025,

Summary of material accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected (o be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

= ileld primarily for the purpose of trading

- lixpected 1o be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

» 1t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

-t is held primariry tor the purpose of trading

« 1t is due to be scttled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilitics as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Advance tax paid is classitied as non-current assets.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents
The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

b. Fair value measurement of financial instrument

The.Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date using valuation techniques.

Fair vatue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MIJPL Clothing Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole :

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2; Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels
in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

¢. Foreign currency transactions

[n preparing the Financial Statements, transactions in the currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the date of transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in the foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of
the reporting period. Non monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the restatement or settlement of other monetary items arc included in the statement of profit and loss for the period.

d. Revenuc recognition

i. Revenue from Contracts with Customers:
The Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers".

The tollowing is a summary of new and/or revised significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition.
Performance obligations and timing of revenue recognition:

The Company derives its revenue primarily from sale (export) of garments and related products, with revenue recognised at a point in time when control of the goods
has transferred to the customer.

This is generally when the goods are delivered to the customer/agent nominated by the customer.

There is limited judgement needed in identifying the point when control passes:

- once physical delivery of the products has occurred to the location as per agreement,
- the Company no longer has physical possession,

- usually will have a present right to payment (as a single payment on delivery) and

- retains none of the significant risks and rewards of the goods in question.

The Company also derives some revenue from job work contracts. In these cases, revenue is recognised as and when services are rendered i.e. the products on which
job work is performed is delivered to the customer at agreed location.

Determining the transaction price:

The Company’s revenue is derived from fixed price contracts and therefore the amount of revenue to be earned from each contract is determined by reference to those
fixed prices.
There is no significant variable consideration involved.

Allocating amounts to performance obligations:
For most contracts, there is a fixed unit price for cach unit sold, therefore, there is no judgement involved in allocating the contract price to each unit.

Costs of fulfilling contracts:

The costs of fulfilling contracts do not result in the recognition of a separate asset because such costs are included in the carrying amount of inventory for contracts
involving the sale of goods.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

Advances received [rom customers are in the nature of contract liability.

\ii; Revenue from export incentives:
Export incentives are recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable schemes formulated, by the Government of India and where there is reasonable
asstirance that the enterprise will comply with the conditions attached to them.




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MIIPL Clothing Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025
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iii. Interest income:

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income (“OCT), interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

For other income viz. interest on fixed deposits, income is recognised on accrual basis.

iv. Dividends:
Dividend income on investments is accounted when the right to receive the dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

v. Others:
Insurance/other claims are recognized on acceptance basis.

e. Government grants

The Company recognizes government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them shall be complied with, and the grants will
be received. Government grants related to assets are treated as income in the statement of profit and loss upon fulfilment of the conditions attached to the grant
received. These grants are presented in the balance sheet by deducting the grant in arriving at the cartying amount of the asset.

Government grants related to revenue are recognized on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate.

Export incentives are recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable schemes formulated, by the Government of India and where there is reasonable
assurance that the enterprise will comply with the conditions attached to them.

f. Taxes

Current income tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the statement of protit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in ather years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
refurns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subiject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred income tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred assets are only recognised ta the extent that is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, 10 the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset (o be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside protit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assefs against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT”) paid in accordance with the tax Jaws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the
form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. Accordingly MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the balange sheet when the asset can be
mca;‘ured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized.
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g. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and intangible assets and depreciation/amortozation

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at March 31, 2023
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on April 01, 2023.

Frechold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. Capital work in progress and all other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.
Subscquent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as separate
assets are de-recognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

'The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the asset separately, if the component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the
asset having useful Tife that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is
depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Depreciation is provided using the Straight line method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management with residual value upto 5%, which is equal
ta the corresponding rates prescribed under schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013,

Category of asset Estimated useful life (in years)
Buildings 30 Years

Plant and Machinery 15 Years

Plant and Machinery (Wind mill) 22 Years

Electrical Equipment 10 Years

Furniture and tixtures 10 Years

Oflice equipment 5 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

Comnputers 3 Years

Leaschold improvements are capitalized at cost and amortized over their expected useful life or the non-cancellable term of the lease, whichever is less.

“The tesidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or dispusal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Iniangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, it any.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period with the
effect of any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of
another assel.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is, as follows:

Intangible assets  Useful lives  Amortisation method used Internally generated or acquired
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h. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences
to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. Alf other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

i. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 01, 2023, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances
existing on the date of transition.

Company as a lessee
A lease that transfers substansially all the tisks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the assel. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the
lease term, the assel is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated uscful life of the asset and the lease term.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased asset or, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss unless
thev are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

The Company's lcase asset classes primarily consist of leases for Buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract contains 2 lease, at inception of a contract. A
contracl is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether 2 contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii)
the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU™) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and low valuc leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

j- Inventories

inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, packing materials, stores, spares and consumables are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. However, materials and other items held
for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost of the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above
cost.

Work in progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity. but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. These are valued at
lower of cost and net realisable value after considering provision for obsolescence and other anticipated loss, wherever considered necessary.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

k. Provisions and contingent liabilities
i. Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embaodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate assef, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
e increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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ii. Contingent liabilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to seltle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Financial Statements. Provisions and contingent liabilities
arc reviewed at each balance sheet.

1. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, employee state insurance and pension fund are defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

The Company recognises contribution payable to provident fund, pension fund and employee state insurance as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the
scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.

If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that
the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

All employec benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
allowances and bonus elc., are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation which is funded through policy taken from Life Insurance Corporation of India(‘LIC") and liability (net of fair value of
investment in LIC) is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each balance sheet date. Every employee who
has completed 4 years 240 days or more of the service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days” salary (last drawn salary) of each completed year of service. The fair
value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basis.

Accumuiated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected
cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-
term compensatcd absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve
months after the reporting date.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
lability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined bencfit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non routine settlements; and

b. Net intercst expense or incore.

m. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial instruments. All financial
assets, financial liabilities and financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) arc added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in
the statement of profit and loss. In case of interest free or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiaries, the excess of the actual amount of the
loan over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity investment.

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant

period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life aithe inancial instrument, or where
appropriate, a shorter period. o &/ Ny,
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(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2025

i. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets arc measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold
these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through the statement of profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

iii. fmpairment of financial assets excluding investments in subsidiary
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model, which involves use of provision mairix constructed on the basis of
historical credit Joss experience as permitted under Ind AS 109 — Impairment loss on investments.

For financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is
recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since
initial recognition.

iv. De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and
the transfer qualifics for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.

If the Company reither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises
its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received
is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

v. Financial liabilities and equity instruments Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafis and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of
borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within onc year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

vi. De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

statement of profit and loss.

_ Off-setting of financial instruments
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

n. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shorl-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insigniticant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management

0. Derivative financial instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures.
The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank.

(a) Financial assets or financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or loss. This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated
as hedges. Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as a financial asset or financial
liability, at fair value through profit or loss. Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs are recognized
in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss and
the resulting gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss.

(b) Cash flow hedge accounting

The Company designates certain foreign exchange forward contracts as cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of foreign exchange exposure on highly probable forecast
cash transactions. When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized
in other comprehensive income and accumutated in the cash flow hedging reserve. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized
immediately in the net profit in the statement of profit and loss. 1f the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting is
discontinued prospectively. If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in
cash flow hedging reserve till the period the hedge was effective remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the forecasted transaction occurs. The cumuiative gain or
loss previously recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the net profit in the slatement of profit and loss upon the occurrence of the related
forecasted transaction. If the forecasted transaction is no longer expected to occur, then the amount accumulated in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to net

profitin the statement of profit and loss.

p. Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share ate calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period, attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and
attributable saxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share
to the extent that they arc entitled to participate in dividends relative te a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of
shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

q. Impairment of non-financial assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investment property, intangible assets and investments in subsidiary
companies to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impainment loss. If such indication exists, the said assets are tested for
impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite lifc are tested for impairment each year.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:

(i) in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and

(ii) in the case of a cash generating unit (2 group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit’s net selling price
and the value in use.

(The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows fram the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its
useful life. For this purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks specified
to the estimated cash flows of the asset).

For this purpose, a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the
asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

r. Recent pronouncement on Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS):
Ministry of Corporate Aftairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance (Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating

to sale and leaseback fransactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronounce sased on its evaluation
fias determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements. ’ 0)(\ ’na"/
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

3. Property, plant and equipment

Plant and Computer Office Furniture and .
. p ; Vehicles Total
Machinery  equipments equipments fixtures
Cost
As at March 31, 2023 2,073.62 49.73 206.28 503.15 63.48 2,896.26
Additions during the year - - - - B R
Disposals during the year - - - - . .
As at March 31, 2024 2,073.62 49.73 206.28 503.15 63.48 2,896.26
Additions during the year 1,055.72 41.67 28.69 120.52 48.73 1,295.33
Disposals during the year 42.30 - - 1.71 - 44.01
As at March 31, 2025 3,087.04 91.40 234.97 621.96 112.21 4,147.58
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31,2023 - - - - - -
Charge for the year 17.99 2.57 5.02 5.73 1.03 32.34
Disposal during the year - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 17.99 2.57 5.02 5.73 1.03 32.34
Charge for the year 255.91 25.78 54.94 64.11 11.62 412.36
Disposal during the year 1.68 - - - - 1.68
As at March 31, 2025 272.22 28.35 59.96 69.84 12.65 443.02
Net book value
As at March 31,2024 2,055.63 47.16 201.26 497.42 62.45 2,863.92
As at March 31, 2025 2,814.82 63.05 175.01 552.12 99.56 3,704.56
. Right-of-use assets
Land Building Total
Cost
As at March 31,2023 414.22 - 414.22
Additions during the ycar - 5,516.25 5,516.25
Disposals during the vear - = -
As at March 31,2024 414.22 5,516.25 5,930.47
Additions during the year 477.22 246.21 723.43
Disposals during the year = - -
As at March 31, 2025 891.44 5,762.46 6,653.90
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2023 - - -
Charge for the year 15.93 72.81 88.74
Disposal during the year - - -
As at March 31, 2024 15.93 72.81 88.74
Charge for the year 39,55 723.86 763.41
Disposal during the year - - -
As at March 31, 2025 55.48 796.67 852.15
Net book value
As at March 31,2024 5,443.44 5,841.73
As at March 31, 2025 4,965.79 5,801.75
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(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

5. Intangible assets and Capital work-in-progress

Total other Capital work in
Software . N
intangible assets progress
Cost
As at March 31, 2023 23.34 23.34 3.92
Additions during the year - - 421.44
Disposals during the year - - -
As at March 31, 2024 23,34 23.34 425,36
Additions during the year 15.55 15.55 650.42
Disposals during the year - 417.51
As at March 31, 2025 38.89 38.89 658.27
Accumulated amortisation
As at March 31, 2023 - - -
Charge for the year 1.24 1.24 -
Disposal during the year - - -
As at March 31, 2024 1.24 1.24 -
Charge for the year 19.87 19.87 -
Disposal during the year - - -
As at March 31, 2025 2111 21.11 -
Net book value
As at March 31, 2024 22.10 22.10 425.36
As at March 31, 2025 17.78 17.78 658.27
Aging of Capital work-in-progress
Less than 1 1-2 year 2.3 year More than 3 Total
year years

As at March 31, 2025
i) Project in progress 650.42 3.93 3.92 - 658.27

1t) Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
650.42 3.93 3.92 - 658.27

As at March 31,2024
i) Project in progress 421.44 3.92 - - 425.36

ii) Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
421.44 3.92 - - 425.36

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

6. Other financial assets
(Financial assets at amortised cost)

a. Non-current
Unsecured. considered good

Security deposits 205.04 135.35
205.04 135.35

b. Current

Unsecured, considered zood

Advances to employees 0.67 11.62
Interest accrued on deposits with banks 0.40 0.36
Total other financial assets 1.07 11.98

~1

. Income tax assets/ liabilities

a. Income tax assets (net)
Advance tax net of provision for income tax Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil) - 2.50

- 2.50

b. Income tax liabilities (net)
Provision for income tax net of advance tax paid Rs. 793.74 Lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 2.50 Lakhs)

Total income tax assets/ liabilities




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All

amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
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As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes in subsequent years

on payment basis 325.05 208.61
Gross deferred tax asset 325.95 208.61

Deferred tax liability

Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation for financial reporting (186.90) (45.28)
Gross deferred tax liability (186.90) (45.28)
Net deferred tax asset 139.05 163.33

Movement in deferred income to assets is as below

Opening balance 163.33 -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (58.61) 163.33
Recognised in other comprehensive income 3433 -
Closing balance 139.05 163.33
Inventories

(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials 3,774.69 2,717.31
‘Work-in-progress 1,894.97 1,703.71
Finished goods 1,660.33 1,585.22
Consumables, stores and spares parts 1.47 3.26
Total inventories 7,331.46 6,009.50

Included above, goods in transit

Raw materials 97.05 15.37
Finished goods 20.16 -
117.21 15.37

Financial Assets - Trade receivables
(Financial asset at amortised cost)

Trade receivables:

From related parties 1,263.59 2,393.95
From others 6,493.47 4,148.17
Total 7,757.06 6,544.12
Breakup of trade receivables
Trade receivables considered good - unsecured 7,757.06 6,544.12
‘I'rade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 195.78 140.19

Trade receivables - credit impaired - =
7,952.84 6,684.31

Jmpairment allowance

“Trade receivables considered good - unsecured - -

‘[rade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk (195.78) (140.19)

Trade reccivables - credit impaired - -
(195.78) (140.19)

Total financial assets - trade reccivables 7,757.06 6,544.12

A foreign customer with an outstanding balance of Rs. 1,401.90 lakhs as on March 31, 2024, had filed an application under chapter 11 of US bankruptcy code on April 22, 2024,
Pursuant to legal process under Chapter 11 of US bankruptey code, company had filed claim for Rs. 1401.90 lakhs which includes priority claim of Rs. 203.51 lakhs in relation to
sales made within 20days before filling chapter 11 application. Company had ECGC insurance coverage of Rs. 1300 lakhs against this buyer. Though company was confident of
recovery of entire amount of claim through US court and ECGC, company had created a provision on account of potential loss amounting to Rs. 140.19 lakhs during FY 2023-24.
During FY 2024-25, company has realised Rs. 142.73 lakhs from foreign customer as settlement of priority claim and Rs. 1130.07 lakhs has been settled by the ECGC basis the
claim. As al March 31, 2025, there is an outstanding balance of Rs. 129.10 lakhs, based on assessment of expected recovery, company is carrying a corresponding provision on
account of expected credit loss towards this outstanding.

The company follows “simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss". The application of simplified approach does not require the company to frack changes in credit
risk.

No trade and other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company or any of them cither severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other
yeccivable are due from firms or private companies, respectively, in which any director is 2 partner or 2 director or a member except as mentioned above.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are on trade terms of 0 to 120 days.
Movement in the expected credit loss allowance
As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 140.19 -
Less: Amount collected, hence reversal of allowance for credit impairment (11.10) -
Less: Amount written off during the year - -
Add: Allowance for expected credit loss during the vear 66.69 140.19
Balance at the end of the year 195.78 140.19
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

10. Trade receivables (continued)
(e) Ageing of trade receivables
March 31, 2025
Considered pyhich tive
Periods od significant increasein  Credit impaired Total
£ credit risk
Not Due 7,518.72 - 7,518.72
I.ess than 6 months 238.19 - - 238.19
6 months to 1 years 0.15 142.12 - 142.27
1 to 2 years - 53.67 - 53.67
2 to 3 years - - - -
More than 3 years : - - -
Total 7,757.06 195.79 - 7,952.85
March 31, 2024
Considered which have
Periods ood significant increasein  Credit impaired Total
£ credit risk
Not Due 5,891.81 - - 5,891.81
Less than 6 months 652.31 140.19 - 792.50
6 months to 1 years - - - .
1 to 2 years - - - .
2 to 3 years - - - R
More than 3 years - - - -
Total 6,544.12 140.19 - 6,684.31
There are no disputed dues as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Casli on hand Q.75 1.00
Balances with banks in current accounts 1,075.95 93.53
‘I'otal financial assets - cash and cash equivalents 1,076.70 94.53
12. Bank balances (other than cash and cash equivalents)
Bank deposits with maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months 43.06 40.51
‘Total bank balances (other than cash and cash equivalents) 43.06 40.51
13. Other current/non-current assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Non-current
Capital advances 43.69 19.77
Prepaid expenses 7.08 9.19
Total other non-current assets 50.77 28.96
b. Current
Balances with government authorities 167.97 99.22
Export incentives reccivable 922.31 467.44
Advances to suppliers 45.03 2231
Prepaid expenses 54.27 38.68
Unbilled revenues 243 -
Other receivables 637.60 -
Total other current assets 1,829.61 627.65
Total other current/non-current asset (a+b) 1,880.38 656.61
14. Equity share capital
Authorised shares:
1,00,00,000 {March 31, 2024: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 1,000.00 1.00
1,000.00 1.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares:

10,000 (March 31, 2024: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 1.00

1.00




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
[ All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated )
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Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nos. Amonnt Nos. Amount
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up
At the beginning of the year 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000
Chanpes during the vear - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the vear 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the
event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholding in the Company

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nos. % holding Nos. % holding
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each. fullv paid-up
Gokaldas Exports Limited 9,999 99.99% 9,999 99.99%
Sathyamurthy A* 1 0.01% 1 0.01%
Total 10,000 100% 10,000 100%

*Share held by Sathyamurthy A wherein beneficial interest is with Gokaldas Exports Limited.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nos. % holding Nos. % holding

Equity shares of Rs. 10 edch, fullv paid-up
Gokaldas Exports Limited** 9,999 99.99% 9,999 99.99%

*#Excludes the share held by Sathyamurthy A

Details of shares held by promoters - Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up

Name of the promoter No. of shares at  Change during the  No. of shares at the % of total
the beginning of year end of the year shares
the year

March 31. 2025
Gokaldas Exports Limited 9,999 - 9,999 99.99%
Sathyamurthy A 1 - 1 0.01%

March 31, 2024

Matrix Clothing Private Limited 9,800 (9,800) - 0%
Rajeev Dhawan 200 (200} - 0%
Gokaldas Exports Limited*** - 10,000 10,000 99.99%

##*[ncludes 1 share held by Sathyamurthy A wherein beneficial interest is with Gokaldas Exports Limited.

There are no cquity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately
preceding the reporting date.

The Company does not have any share reserved for issue under options as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

( All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

15.

Other equity

Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit for the ysar

Add: Remeasurement (loss) on defined benefit plan (net of tax)

Balance at the end of the year

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/inc
paid to shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss/(gain) on

of profit and loss.

Capital reserve on business combination under common control

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: on account of business combination (Refer note 41)
Balance at the end of the year

Capital reserve represents reserve recognised on business combination being the difference between consi

company.

Cash flow hedginy reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Reclassified to the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the end of the year

When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of the change in fair value

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(91.28) (48.54)
2,307.68 130.96
{1.77) (173.70)
2,214.63 (91.28)

(3,598.63)

urred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions
defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to the statement

(3,598.63)

(3,598.63)

(3,598.63)

(100.30)

deration amount and net assets of the transferor

(100.30)

of the derivative is recognised in other

comprehensive income and accumulated in the cash flow hedging reserve. The cumalative gain or loss previously recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve
is iransferred to the Statement of Protit and Loss when related forecasted transaction (hedged item) affects the profit or loss.

Total other equity (1,484.30) (3,689.91)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Financial Liabilitics - Borrowings
(Financial liability at amortised cost)
. Non Current
(Secured)
‘fermi Loan frota Bark (refer note (b) below) 657.12 -
Vehicle Loan 16.39 -
(Unsccured
Loans from related parties (refer note 34) 16,619.65 -
Totzal non current borrowings 17,293.16 -
. Current
(Secured)
Working Capital Loan 553.63 -
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
- Term loan from banks §7.61 -
- Vehicle Loan 3.35 -
{(Unsecured)
Loans from related parties (refet note 34 and note (a) above) - 1,415.65
Total current berrowings 644.59 1,415.65
Total financial liabilities - Borrowings 17,937.75 1,415.65
Security and vther details
Securit Rate of Tt R ) As at As at
eeunty mteon (nterese epaymen March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
51 equal monthly
Term loan from HDFC Bank is secured by exclusive charge on Amont Rgpo*— 200 instalments after 9
- bps cffective rate . 744.73 -
movable fixed assets purchased out of term loan proceeds. 2.50% month of moratorium
st period
Vehicle loan from HDEC Bank is secured by way of hypothecation of , 60 equal monthly
. 8.90% ) 19.74 -
related vehicles. instalments
Working capital loan from citi bank is secured by first paripassu .
- 6 month sofr + 140 . J
charge on current assets (stock and book debts) and moveable fixed b Maximum of 120 days 553.63
assews of the company. ps
Unsecured loan from Matrix clothing private limited Intevest free On demand - 1,415.65
Unsecured loan from Gokaldas exports limited 8.50% On demand 16,619.65
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly knowr as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{ All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

17. Lease liabilities
(Financial liability at amortised cost)

Lease liabilities 4,674.34 4,968.30
4,674.34 4,968.30

Current
Lease liabilitics 500.77 388.55
500.77 388.55
Total lease liahilities (current + non-current) 5,175.11 5,356.85

Tle changes in lease liabilities during the vear is as below:

At the beginning of the year 5,356.85 -

Additions 242.25 5,396.09
Finance cost accrued 579.10 56.91
Payment of lease liabilities (1,003.09) 196.15]
At the end of the ycar 5,175.11 5,356.85

Refer Note 36(b) for maturity profile and other details.
18. Provision for employee benefits

Non- current
Provision for employce benefits

Gratuity (Refer note 33) - 21.36
Compensaled absences 322.16 -
322.16 21.36
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 33) 48.53 19.33
Compensated absences 189.32 326.25
237.85 345.58
Total provision for employee benefits 560.01 366.94
As at As at
19. Financiul Liabilitics - Trade payables March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(Financial liabiitties at amortised cost)
Total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises and 436.65 518.21
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 3,900.49 2,596.75
Total financial liabilities - Trade payable 4,337.14 3,114.96

(a) Trade payable are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit term of upio 45 days.
(b) The above disclosure includes dues to related parties {Refer Note 34).
(c) Trade pavables ageing schedule

OQutstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Unbilled/ Not  Less than 1-2 2-3 Total
More than 3 years
dues 1 vear years years
March 31, 2025
(i) MSME 436.65 - - - - 436.65
(ii) Others 2,087.08 1,813.41 - - - 3,900.49
(iii) Disputed dues - others - - - - -
2,523.73 1,813.41 - - - 4,337.14
Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Unbilled/ Not  Less than 1-2 2-3 More than 3 years Total
dues 1 vear years years
March 31, 2024
(i) MSME 518.21 - - - - 518.21
(if) Others 1,552.39 1,044.36 - - - 2,596.75
(iii) Disputed dues - others - - - - -
2,070.60 1,044.36 - - - 3,114.96

(d) Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

20,

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

“The principal amount and the interest due thercon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting
year.

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 436.65
Interest due on above -

51821

436.65

518.21

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible -
expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

The information given above is to the extent such partics have been identified by the Company on the basis of
information disclosed by the suppliers.

Financial liabilities - Other current financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through OCI
Cash flow hedges - foreign exchange forward contracts

134.03

Other financial liabilities at amoritsed cost

Purchase consideration on business combination under common control (refer note 41) -
Liability for capital creditors 165.90
Payable to related parties -
Employee benefits payable 1,355.32
Other payable 6.66

14,485.50
40.70
500.00
1,019.80

Total financial liabilities - other current financial liabilities 1,661.91

16,046.00

Other current liabilities
Current

Statutory dues payable
Advance trom customer

268.09
97.21

200.05

‘Total other current liabilities 365.30

200.05




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as MTHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{Ali amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

22. Revenue from operations

(a) Sale of finished goods
Exports
Domestic

(b) Other operating revenues
Sale of accessories, fabrics, scrap and others
Sale of clectricity
Export incentives and others *
Job work income

Total revenue from operations

attached 10 these subsidies as at March 31, 2025.

i. Disaggregation of Revenue from sale of finished goods
The Company has disaggregated revenue into various categories in the following table which is intended to enable users to understan:

segment information provided in note 35.

For the year For the year

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

27,021.17 -
15,628.65 2,425.49
42,649.82 2,425.49
410.52 25.08

8.90 -

2,760.85 -
10.53 0.73
3,190.80 25.81
45,840.62 2.451.30

*QOthers represent employment generation subsidy under Tharkhand Textile, Apparel and Footwear Policy, 2016. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies

d the relationship with revenue

Primary geographic markets Sale of finished goods
(Name of the country) For the year For the year
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Relgium 12,868.03
{fnited State of America 6,981.30
United Kingdom 3,357.52
Italy 1,383.40 -
Ifong Kong 753.47 -
Japan 540.90 -
Mexico 306.19 -
Canada 229.13 -
Korea 176.04 -
Germany 131.10 -
Panama 114,09 -
Spain -+ 66.33 -
Australia 45.42 -
China 42.45 -
Other overseas countries 25.80 -
India 15,628.65 2,425.49
42,649.82 2,425.49

Tota!

Apart from geographic location of customers, the characteristics of company's revenue are uniform in terms of product type, contract count
of goads, uncertainity of revenue and cashflow etc, Therefore, disaggre;

ii. Remaining performance obligations

A1 of the Company’s contracts are for the delivery of gaods with

As 4 result, the Corpany has not disclosed the information pertaining to remaining performance obligations as required by p

iii. Estimates and assumptions
There are no significant estimates and assumptions.

23.  Otherincome

Interest income on bank deposits

Tnterest income cn security deposit (ut amortised cost)
Wel gain on foreign currency transactions and (ranslations

Miscellaneous income
Total other income

24.  Cost of raw materials and composents consuned

[nventories at tae beginning of the year
Acquiied on business purchase (Refer note 41)
Add: Purchase* '

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

Total cost of raw materials and components consumed

gation of revenue as per these categories is not applicable.

erparts, timing of transfer

in the next 12 months for which the practical expedient in paragraph 121(a) of Ind AS 115 applies.
aragraph 120 of Ind AS 115.

2.87 1.29
12.19 1.34
448.16 0.23
12.32 .
475.54 2.86
2,717.31 -
- 2,343.76
21,160.04 2,013.69
3,774.69 2,717.31
20,102.66 1,640.14




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, excepf as otherwise stated)

25. Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
- Finished goods ( ready made garments )
- Work in progress
Acquired on business purchase (Refer note 41)
- Finished goods ( ready made garments )
- Work in progress
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
- Finished goods ( ready made garments )
- Work in progress
Total changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

26. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 33
Gratuity expense (net) ( Refer note 33)

Staff welfare expense

Total employee benefit expenses

27. Finance costs

Interest charge
(i) on Indian rupce packing credit loan/Indian rupee loan from bank
(ii) on Bill discounting and others
(iii) on Term Loan
(iv) on Loan from holding company
(v) on Lease liabilities
Bank charges and other borrowing costs
Totul finance cost

28, Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of other intangible assets
Amortisation of right-of-use assets

Total depreciation and amortization expense

29. Other expenses

Water, eléctricity and fuel charges
Cicaring, forwarding and freight charges
Rent charges
Legal and professional fees
Travelling and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insurance chargés
Repairs and maintenance

(i) plant and machinery

(ii) buildings

(iii) others
Payment to auditors [Refer (a) below]
Advertisement and sales promotion expenses
Printing and stationery expense
Loss on sale of duty script
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provision for doubtful receivables
Miiscellaneous expenses
Total other expenses

(a) Payment to auditors:
As auditor
Audit fee
In other capacity
Certificates
Reimbursement of expenses
Tatal payment to auditors

1,585.22 -
1,703.71 -
- 1,558.45
- 1,185.00
1,660.33 1,585.22
1,894.97 1,703.71
(266.37) (545.48)
For the year For the year
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
12,768.09 697.38
1,102.38 78.56
129.05 1332
368.62 15.62
14,368.14 804.88
77.24 8.08
257.03 9.30
10.21 -
1,241.83 -
579.10 56.91
97.57 3.59
2,262.98 77.88
412.36 32.34
19.87 1.24
763.41 88.74
1,195.64 122.32
843.26 52.59
586.09 7.80
8.99 0.28
843.32 15.78
616.45 18.45
27.70 5.97
77.66 16.18
151.72 6.97
66.90 2.48
271.54 8.94
28.00 1.50
22.52 1.08
46.19 4.65
11.16 3.06
2131 -
66.69 140.19
148.58 0.58
3,838.08 286.50
25.00 1.50
1.00 -
2.00 -
28.00 1.50

(b)  As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, & Company having net warth of rupees five hundred crore or more or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more

4 profit of rupees five crore or more during immediately preceding financial year (“threshold”

t to comply with the said section is not applicable 1o the Company.

), needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the

ly preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The Company has not met the applicable threshol

gnee the




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

30. For the year For the year
Income tax expense March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statement of profit or loss
Current tax 856.00 -
Deferred tax credit (Refer note 8) 58.61 (163.33)

914.61 (163.33)
Other comprehensive income/(loss
Deferred tax credit on re-measurement of defined benefit plans (33.73) -
(33.73) -
. For the year For the year
30. Inc t ) t
neoine tax expense (continued) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Reconciliation of tax expense with accounting profit multiplied by statutory income tax rate:
Profit/(Lo3s) before tax 3,222.29 (32.37)
Applicable income tax rate in India 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax expenses 810.99 *
Tax effect of
Exempted Tncome 130.86 -
Expenses disallowed 175.87 -
Total tax expenses 856.00 *
*No taxes due to losses
31. Earnings per share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and share information used in calculation of basic and diluted earning per share:
Face value of equity shares (Rs. per share) 10.00 10.00
Profit{(Loss) for the period for calculation of basic/diluted EPS 2,307.68 130.96
Weighted average nuraber of equity shares
Opening equity shares 10,000 10,000
Weighted average number of cquity shares issued during the year - -
Weighted average equity shares considered for caleulation of basic/diluted earnings per share 10,000 10,000
EPS - Basic (Rs.) 23,076.80 1,309.60
EPS - Diluted (Rs.) 23,076.80 1,309.60

32. Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
revenues, cxpenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected

in future periods.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate

is revised and future periods affected.

Significant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities include provision for obs

olete inventory, impairment of investments,

impairment of non current assets, provision for employee benefits and other provisions, fair value measurement of financial assets and liabilities, commitments and

contingencies.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are bevond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a. Income taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements arc involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the

provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

b. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s
assets are determined by the management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on

historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future cvents, which may impact their life, such as chan

ges in technical or commercial

s blbsglescence arising trom changes or improvements in production or from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.
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32.

33.

(€))

)

¢. Right-of-use assets and lease liability

The Company has exercised judgement in determining the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with the impact of options to extend or
;erminate the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised. Where the rate implicit in the lease is not readily available, an incremental borrowing rate is applied.
This incremental borrowing rate reflects the rate of interest that the lessee would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar nature and value to the right-of use asset 1n a similar economic environment. Determination of the incremental borrowing

rate requires estimation.

d. Fair value mcasurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The itiputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Significant accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)

e. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal and contractual claims. By their
nature, contingencies will be resotved only when one or more uncertain future events ocour or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum,
of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.In respect of bank
guarantees provided by the Company to third parties, the Companv considers that it is more likely than not that such an amount will not be payable under the
guarantees provided.

f. Defined benefit obligations

“The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ trom actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involyed in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit abligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the
interest rates of government bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes.
Future salary increases and gratuity increascs are based on expected future inflation rates

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note 33.

g. Revenue from Export incentives

,

For measurement of income fiom the export incentives, significant estimates and judgments are made which include, eligibility of the export transaction for the
claim, the timing of processing such claim and its subsequent realization and also the rate notified/to be notified by the government authorities.

g. Provision for ohsolete inventory
Inventory write downs are accounted, considering the nature of inventory. ageing, liquidation plan and net realisable value.

h. Expected credit loss on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets and contract assets ai¢ based on assumptions about risk of defanlt and expected timing of collection. The Company
uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s past history of collections, customer’s
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Gratuity and other post-cmployment benefit plans

Defined contribution plan
For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
The Company has coniributed the following amounts
Employer's contribution to provident fund 859.60 62.54
Employee Statr: Insurance Fund (ESI) 218.15 14.18
Labour welfare fund (LWF) 24.63 1.84
1,102.38 78.56

Defined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuivy plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days basic salary
(last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with Life Tnsurance Corporation of India in the form of a qualifying insurance policy.
The fcllowing tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for
the plan: '

Nel benefit cxpenses (recognised in the standaione statement of profit and loss)
For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Net employee benefits expense (recognized in Employee benefits expense)
Current service cost 126.11 14.19
Net Interest cost on defined benefit obligation/(assets) 2.94 0.86

Net henefit expense 129.05 15.05
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Re-measurement pain/(loss) (recognised in Other Comprehensive Income)

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographic Assumption (69.59)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions 75.31 -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations arising from changes in experience adjustments (4.53) 169.29
1.19 169.29
Return on plan assets (greater)/less then discount rate 1.18 4.43
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income 2.37 173.72
Net defined benefit asset/(liabilitv}
Defined benetit obligation 847.71 776.57
Fair value of plan assets (799.18) (735.88)
Plan lability/(asset) 48.53 40.69
33.  Grataity and other post-employment benefit plans (continued)
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation are as follows
As at As at
) Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening defined benelit obligation ) 776.57 -
Addition on account of business combination - 592.36
Current service cost 126.11 14.19
Interest cost on the defined benefit obligation 56.07 3.56
Benefit paid (112.23) (2.83)
Actuarial (Gain)Loss on arising from Change in Demographic Assumption (69.59) -
Actuarial (gain)loss on obligations arising {from changes in financial assumptions 75.31 -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations arising from changes in experience adjustments (4.53) 169.29
Closing defined benefit obligation 847,71 776.57
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows
Opening fair value of plan assets 735.88 -
Acquisition adjustment - 735.88
Contribution by employer 41.69 -
[nterest income on plan asscts 53.13 -
Benefit paid (30.34) -
Return on plan assets (lesser)/greater than discount rate (1.18) -
Closing fair value of plan assets 799.18 735.88
The following benefit payments (undiscounted) are expected in future years
. As at
Farticulars March 31, 2025
March 31, 2026 290.44
March 31,2027 205.98
March 31,2028 133.42
March 31, 2929 81.59
March 31, 2030 46.33
March 31, 2031 26.20
March 31, 2032 and Above 63.76
The major catcgories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Insurer managed funds (Assets under insurance schemes) 100% 100%
Expected contribution for the next annual repoarting period March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Service Cost 130.71 243.71
Net Interest Cost 3.16 2.94
Expected Expense for the next annual reporting period 133.87 246.65

(Spuce intentionudly left blank)
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34. Related party disclosure (continued)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of products
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 13,859.99 2,425.49
Gokaldas Exports Limited 486.73 -
Sale of electricity
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 4.34 -
Sale of duty scrips
Matrix Clothing Private Limited - 157.94
14,351.06 2,583.43
Purchase of products/raw material*
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 73.17 53.20
Gokaldas Exports Limited 151.93 -
Sri Susamyuta Knits Private Limited 965.89 -
Tex Corp Private Limited 88.27 -
1,279.26 53.20
Management fee*
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 216.00 -
216.00 -
Rent*
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 600.00 50.00
Relative of Director 5.00 -
605.00 50.00
Interest expense
Gokaldas lixports Limited 1,241.83 -
1,241.83 -
Assets purchase*
Gokaldas Exports Limited 222.01 -
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 124.20 -
346.21 -
Expense/payment recharged by*
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 561.54 10.14
561.54 10.14
Expense recharged to*
Gokaldas Exports Limited 1.43 -
Sri Susamyuta Knits Private Limited 1.62 -
Tex Corp Private Limited 5.27 -
8.32 -
Recovery of exchange fluctuation
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 200.34 -
200.34 -
Business transfer consideration
Matrix Clothing Private Limited : 14,500.00
- 14.500.00
Remuneration**
Mr. Gautam Nair 39.71 2.74
Mr. Vipin Gupta 20.34 1.64
Mrs. Urvashi Nair (relative of Gautam Nair) 2.50 -
Mrs. Rekha Gupta (relative of Vipin Gupta) 8.19 -
Mr. Arjun Dhawan (relative of Rajeev Dhawan resigned w.e.f. March 31, 2024) - 2.96
70.74 7.34

* Figures are excluding GST

\

U This amount does not include provision for gratuity and compensated absences as these are determined for the Company as a whole
"o acluarial valuation.
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34. Related party disclosure (continued)

(¢) The balances receivable from and payable to related parties as at year end is as follows:

Borrowings

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Matrix Clothing Private Limited - 1,415.64
Gokaldas Exports Limited 16,619.65 500.00
16,619.65 1,915.64
Trade payable
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 2592 55.87
Gokaldas Exports Limiited 423.80 -
Sri Susamyuta Knits Private Limited 266.99 -
Tex Corp Private Limited 16.01 -
732,72 55.87
Business transfer consideration pavable
Matrix Clothing Private Limited - 14,485.50
- 14,485.50
Trade receivables
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 751.70 2,395.95
Gokaldas Exports Limited 511.89 -
1,263.59 2,395.95
Security Deposit
Matrix Clothing Private Limited 150.00 150.00
150.00 150.00
Salary payable
Director 328 3.36
Relative of Director 0.32 2.02
3.60 5.38

Terms and condition of transactions with related parties

The transaction with related parties are made on terms equ
receivable/payable halances are generally unsecured and interest is charged as per agreed terms.

for any relaled party receivable or payable.

Segment information

ivalent lo those prevailing on arm's length transactions. The outstanding

There is no guarantee provided or received

(a) Basis of identifying operating segments:

Operating segmenis are identified as those components of the Company (a) that engage in business activities to earn revenues and incur
expenses (including transactions with any of the Company’s other components); (b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Company’s Chicf Executive Officer to make decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and (c) for which discrete
financial information is available.

The accounting policics consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements arc also applied to record revenue and expenditure in
individual segments. Asscts, Mabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based on items that are
individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments on an appropriate basis.
Certain iiems are not specifically allocable to individual segments as the underlying services are used interchangeably.

(b) Thie Company is engaged in a single business segment of sale of garment and hence no additional disclosures are required.

(¢) The revenue from customers that individually accounted for more than 10% of total revenue of the Company aggregates to Rs. 36,564.39
lakhs from three customer for the year ended March 31, 2025 (March 31, 2024: Rs. 2,425.49 lakhs from one customer).
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36. Contingencies and commitments

(a) Contingent liabilities

(b)

=

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Liability with respect to duty saved on export promotion on capital goods (EPCG) licenses 201.09 160.24
Bank guarantees to Haryana city gas as security deposit 40.50 40.50
Commitments
. Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgement. The Company uses judgement in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a lease, the lease term (including anticipated
renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable lease payments whether are in substance fixed. The judgement involves assessment of whether the asset
included in the contract is a fully or partly identified asset based on the facts and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and nonlease
component and if so, separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement, determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable
period of leass and whether the lessee intends to opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease payments are
fixed or variable or a combination of both. The Company records the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental

borrowing rate.

The changes in lease liabilities during the year is as below:

Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
At the beginning of the year 5,356.85 -
Additions 242.26 5,396.08
Finance cost accrued 579.10 56.91
Payment of lease liabilities 11,003.09) 196.14)
At the end of the year 5,175.12 5,356.85
The break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities is as follows:

. As at As at
Particulars March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Current lease liabilities 500.77 388.55
Mon-current leasc fiabilities 4.674.35 4,968.30
Total 5,175.12 5,356.85
The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:

As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1.ess than one year 1,048.39 95851
One to five years 4,830.40 3,790.13
More than five years 1,802.01 3,605.19
Total 7,680.80 8,353.83
Capital commitments

. As at As at

Particulars March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
89.44 33.8]

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (aet of advances}
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37. (a). Financial assets and liabilities

The following tables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities:

Amortised Cost thizzlrg‘lr\aglél Total

March 31, 2025

Financial assets

Trade receivables 7,757.06 - 7,757.06
Cash and cash equivalents 1,076.70 - 1,076.70
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 43.06 - 43.06
Other financial assets 206.11 - 206.11
Total assets 9,082.93 - 9,082.93
Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities 5,175.11 - 5,175.11
Borrowings 644.59 - 644.59
Trade payables 4,337.14 - 4,337.14
Other financial liabilities 1,527.88 - 1,527.88
Foreign exchange forward contracts - 134.03 134.03
Total liabilities 11,684.72 134.03 11,818.75
March 31.2024

Financial assets

Trade receivables 6,544.12 - 6,544.12
Cash and cash equivalents 94.53 - 94.53
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 40.51 - 40,51
Other financial assets 147.33 - 147.33
Total assets 6,826.49 - 6,826.49
Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities 5,356.85 - 5,356.85
Borrowings 1,415.65 - 1,415.65
Trade payables 3,114.96 - 311496
Other financial liabilities 16,046.00 - 16,046.00
Total liabilities 25,933.46 - 25,933.46

(). Fair value hicrarchy
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to
Level 3, as described below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1):

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2):

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that arc observable for
the asset or iiability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair
values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market
{ransactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Fair value measurements at reporting date using
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Particulars

o
77}?% ASSQB){\‘T‘

March 31, 2025

Financial assets

Foreign exchange forward contracts - - - -
Financial liabilities

Foreign exchange forward contracts - 134.03 - 134.03

March 31,2024

Financial assets

Foreign exchange forward contracts - - - -
Financial liabilities

Foreign exchange forward contracts - - - -

i) Short-term financial assets and liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value.

L
v
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ii) Foreign exchange forward contracts are fair valued using market observable rates and published prices together with forecasted cash flow information

where applicable

ili) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation
techuique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates

may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date

iv) There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024
38. Hedging activities

Cash flow hedges

Foreign exchange forward contracts measured at fair value through QCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of forecast sales in foreign
currency. These forecast transactions are highly probable, and they comprise about 100% of the Company’s total expected sales in foreign currency.

The foreign exchange forward contract balances vary with the level of expected foreign currency sales and changes in foreign exchange forward rates.

The Company is holding the following foreign currency forward contracts to hedge the exposure on its highly probable sales over the next 12 months:

Particulars Currency Amount Average Strike rate
As at March 31, 2025 UsD 399.40 86.00
As at March 31, 2025 INR 34,348.60
As at March 31, 2024 usb - -
As at March 31, 2024 INR -
Details relating to hedging instrument with respect to foreign currency risk arising from sales:
As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nominal amount of hedging instrument 34,348.60 -
Carrying amount of cash flow hedges- foreign exchange forward contracts:

Assets -

Liabilities 134.03 -
Line item in balance sheet where hedging instrument is disclosed Refer Note 20 -
Changes in fair value for calculating hedge ineffectiveness - -
Details relating to hedged item with respect to foreign currency risk arising from sales:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Change in value used for calculating hedge ineffectiveness - -
Balance in cash flow hedge reserve

For continuing hedges (100.30) -

For hedges no longer applied - -

Total balance (100.30) -

38. Hedging activities (continued)

Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective effectiveness assessments to ensure that an economic
relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging instrument, including whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset changes in cash flows of hedged

items.

The cash flow hedges of the expected future sales during the year ended March 31, 2025 were assessed to be highly effective and a net unrealised gain/loss relating
to hedging instrument is included in OC1. The amounts retained in OCI at March 31, 2025 are expected to mature and affect the statement of profit and loss during

the year ended March 31,2026 and March 31, 2027.

Details relating to impact of cash flow hedge with respect to foreign currency risk arising from sales in statement of profit and loss for the year ended as on :

Cash flow hedge reserve For the year For the year
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Opening balance - .

Movement in OCI :

Gain/(loss) recognised in OCI during the year - -

Amount reclassificd to standalone statement of profit and loss as hedged item has affected profit or loss (100.30) -

Amount reclassified to standalone statement of profit and loss for which future cash flows are no longer expected to -

Net (gain)/loss recognised in OCI for the year (100.30)

Amount recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss on account of hedge ineffectiveness - -

Closing balance (100.30) -

m:{i;}ﬁ;ither to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and scttle the liability simultaneously.
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39.

@

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

I the course of its business, the Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the
unpredictability of financial markets and minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company’s Board of Directors has overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the risk management framework. The Company’s management monitors compliance with the risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The
management undertakes regular reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Board of Directors.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates and foreign exchange rates which will affect the Company’s income or the value of
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimising the return.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating and financing activities. The Company’s
exposure to foreign currency changes from investing activities is not material.

The Company manages its foreign currency risk by hedging transactions that are expected to occur within a maximum 12 months period for hedges of
forecasted sales.

As at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, the Company hedged Rs. 34,348.60 lakhs (USD 399.40 lakhs) and NIL respectively of it expected foreign
currency sales. Those hedged sales were highly probable at the reporting date. This foreign currency risk is hedged by using foreign currency forward
contracts.

The following table represents foreign currency risk from non derivative financial instruments as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024:

in Lacs
Currency March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Assets
Trade receivables USD 65.30 -
Trade reccivables GBP 6.82 -
Advance to supplicrs UsSD 0.90 -
Capital advance UsD 0.51
Liabilities
Trade Payable usD 0.87 0.46
Liability for capital assets USD 1.94 -
Advance received from customer UsSD 1.13 -

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate relates primarily to the Company's borrowings with floating interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on borrowings affected. With all other variables held
constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/(decrease) Effect on profit
in basis points before tax
March 31, 2025 50.00 89.69
March 31, 2024* 50.00 -

* Borrowing outstanding as on March 31, 2024 are interest free.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not mest its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial
instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans receivables, investments and cash and cash
equivalents.

The carrying value of financial asscts represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs.§,877.89 lakhs, Rs.6,691.14 lakhs,
as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively, being the total carrying value of trade receivables, balances with bank, bank deposits, and other
financial assets.

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. The Company does not hold collateral
as security.

With respect to Trade receivables, the Company has constituted the terms to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take necessary mitigations,

herever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss based on a provision matrix. The

ision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is

“M%n the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used i the provision matrix. //_/Q’(\ & //7 0,

Y £ %
/ Q)% 7 (3

vl /3
}g [’,—i (Gurgaon
\




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to
minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential faiture to make payments.

(¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company is supported by the ultimate holding company and hence no liquidity risk is perceived. The
contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at the year end are as below:

0-1 year >1 year Total

March 31, 2025

Lease liabilities 500.77 4.674.34 5,175.11
Borrowings . 644.59 17,293.16 17,937.75
Trade payables 4,337.14 - 4337.14
Other financial liabilitics 1,661.91 - 1,661.91
Total 7,144.41 21,967.50 29,111.91
March 31, 2024

Lease liabilities 388.55 4,968.30 5,356.85
Borrowings 1,415.65 - 1,415.65
Trade payables 3,114.96 - 3,114.96
Other financial liabilities 16,046.00 - 16,046.00
Total 20,965.16 " 4,968.30 25,933.46

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on
the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes
for all other currencies is not material.

Particulars Change in USD rate Effect on profit before tax
As at March 31,2025
Rs. in lakhs 5% 268.25

As at March 31, 2024
Rs. in lakhs 5% (1.97)

The sensitivity analysis has been based on the composition of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, The
period end balances arc not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.

40. Capital management

The Company aims to manage its capital cfficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise retumns to its shareholdets.
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, total equity includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Cornpany. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing borrowings net of cash and bank balances. The primary objective of the
Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the
appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic needs. The Company consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company’s policy is
to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future
development and growth of its business.

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2025  March 31,2024

Borrowings (including current maturities) ‘ 17,937.75 1,415.65
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (1,076.70) (94.53)
Less: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents (43.06) (40.51)
Total debt 16,817.99 1,280.61
Fquity share capital ‘ 1.00 1.60
Other equity (1,484.30) (3,689.91)
Total capital (B) (1,483.30) (3,688.91)
Gearing ratio (A)/(B) N *
*Not disclosed in view of negative total capital
s LA 2l changes were 1nade in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

41, Business combination

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has acquired the business of Matrix Clothing Private
Limited for a consideration of Rs. 14,500 lakhs based on the valuation carried out by independent register
valuer. The consideration for the above acquisition was settled by way of cash.

Pursuant to the requirements of Appendix C of the Ind AS 103, these business combinations under common
control are accounted for using the pooling of interest method.

42. First time adoption of Ind AS
These financial statements, for the previous vear ended March 31, 2024, were the first financial statements, the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods upto and including the year ended March 31,
2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Previous GAAP").

Accordingly, the Company had prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for the
previous year ended on March 31, 2024, together with the comparative period as at and for the year ended
March 31, 2023, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial
statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2022, the Company’s date of
transition to Ind AS.

43. Undisclosed Income: The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books
of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year March 31, 2025 and March 31,
2024 in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(Space intentionally left blank)
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Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

44, Ratio and its elements

March31, March 31, Reason for variance exceeding

Ratio Numerator Denominator 2025 2024 % Change 25% as compared to preceeding
year
Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 231 0.62 273% Refer Note-(i) below
Debt-equity ratio  Total debt Shareholder’s equity (12.09) (0.38) 3082% Refer Note-(i) below
Earnings for debt
Debt service Siz‘g;‘zlz::)e;fter Debt service = Interest
. b o payments + Principal 1.25 0.83 51% Refer Note-(ii) below
coverage ratio taxes + Depreciation
. repayments
expense + Finance
costs
. s/l ,
i(;tzm on equity ;Ct:;p ::;:SS/( oss) ;\q\:ﬁ:;ge shareholder’s 0.89) (0.04) 2125% Due to business combination.
1 . . .
ll_la]:/izn ory WMOVEr o5t of goods sold  Average inventory 297 0.29 924% Refer Note-(ii) below
Trade rccel\.iable Revenge from Avefage trade 6.41 0.41 1463% Refer Note-(ii) below
turnover ratio operations receivable
Trad 1 h + ..
race payal? ¢ LiHICASEs £ Otter Average trade payables 6.71 0.86 680% Refer Note-(ii) below
turnover ratio expenses
. Working capital =
Net capital | REVSIE from Current assets — 4.48 (0.30) -1593% Refer Note-(ii) below
turnover ratio operations e
Current liabilities
Net profit ratio Net profit/(loss) Revenge from 5.03% 5.34% -6% -
operations
Capital employed =
Return on capital  Tlarnings/(loss) before Tangible networth + o o .
. -1. -1898Y% - /
employed interest and taxes Total debt - Deferred 33.62% 1.87% o Refer Note-(ii) below
tax asset
Average investment
Return on . . . o " . .
investment Interest income (including bank 6.87% 1.96% 251% Refer Note-(ii) below
deposils)
Note:

i. Business transfer consideration paid through long term debt.
ji. In Y 2024-25, operations were conducted for the full year, compared to only one month of operations (March 2024) in FY 2023-24.

45. Other statutory information

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck-off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(i) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to
or in any other persons(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide uny guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries




Matrix Design & Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as MHPL Clothing Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

46.

48.

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vii) The Company have not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961).

(viii) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any government authorities.

(ix) The Company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, and the same has been enabled and operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
accounting software. No instances of tampering with the audit trail feature were noted for the period during which the feature was active.

"The Company has also used a payroll software for maintaining its books of account, which does not have a feature of recording an audit trail (edit log).
Accordingly, the audit trail could not be enabled or preserved or tampered with in respect of this software.

Further, the Company has used a separate inventory software for maintaining inventory records, for maintaining its books of account during the year
ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that no audit trail feature was enabled at the database level
during the year ended March 31, 2025 in respect of the software to log any direct data changes, the audit trail facility has been operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the inventory software, except for the software at the database level as stated above, in respect of which the
audit irail facility has not operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in this software during the year ended March 31, 2025.
Further there are no instances of audit trail feature being tampered with, post enablement of the audit trail facility.

Backup of books of accounts

The Company uses software to maintain its books of accounts and other books in electronic mode. The Company takes daily backups of the accounting
software used for maintaining its books of accounts with the data stored on servers physically located in India. Additionally, the audit trail (edit log)
featurc of the accounting softwarc was enabled during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

‘The Code on Social Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent

in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company
will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

Previous period/ year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current period/ year's classification.

As per our report of even date

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ACAI Firm Registration No. 105047W
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